

Sources

المصادر

Jordan

Department of Statistics, *Statistical Yearbook*, 2010 and previous issues.

Department of Statistics, *Industrial Survey*, 2009 and previous issues.

Department of Statistics website, <http://www.dos.gov.jo>.

Central Bank of Jordan, *Monthly Statistical Bulletin*, <http://www.cbj.gov.jo/>.

United Arab Emirates

National Bureau of Statistics, *Annual Statistical Abstract*, 2008 and previous issues.

National Bureau of Statistics, *Annual Economic and Social Report*, 2008 and previous issues.

OPEC

AIDMO

Bahrain

Central Informatics Organization website,
http://www.cio.gov.bh/CIO_ENG/default.aspx.

AIDMO

Tunisia

Institut National de la Statistique, *Bulletin Mensuel de Statistique*, Janvier 2009.

Institut National de la Statistique website, <http://www.ins.nat.tn/>.

الأردن

دائرة الإحصاءات العامة، النشرة الإحصائية السنوية، 2010 وأعداد سابقة.

دائرة الإحصاءات العامة، المسح الصناعي، 2009 وأعداد سابقة.

الموقع الإلكتروني لدائرة الإحصاءات العامة <http://www.dos.gov.jo>.

البنك المركزي الأردني، النشرة الإحصائية الشهرية، <http://www.cbj.gov.jo/>.

الإمارات العربية المتحدة

المركز الوطني للإحصاء، المجموعة الإحصائية السنوية، 2008 وأعداد سابقة.

المركز الوطني للإحصاء، التقرير الاقتصادي والاجتماعي السنوي، 2008 وأعداد سابقة.

منظمة البلدان المصدرة للنفط

المنظمة العربية للتنمية الصناعية والتعدين

البحرين

الموقع الإلكتروني للجهاز المركزي للمعلومات،
http://www.cio.gov.bh/CIO_ARA/default.aspx.

المنظمة العربية للتنمية الصناعية والتعدين

تونس

المعهد الوطني للإحصاء، النشرة الشهرية للإحصائيات، كانون الثاني/يناير 2009.

الموقع الإلكتروني للمعهد الوطني للإحصاء، <http://www.ins.nat.tn/>.

Saudi Arabia

Central Department of Statistics and Information, *Statistical Yearbook*, 2010 and previous issues.

Industrial Statistical Bulletin

AIDMO

The Sudan

Central Bureau of Statistics, *Statistical Yearbook 2008*.

Syrian Arab Republic

Central Bureau of Statistics, *Statistical Abstract*, 2010 and previous issues.

Central Bank of Syria, *Quarterly Bulletin*, 2008 and previous issues.

Iraq

Industrial Statistics for 2012.

Central Statistical Organization site
<http://cosit.gov.iq>

Oman

Ministry of National Economy, *Statistical Yearbook*, 2016 and previous issues.

UNIDO database

Palestine

Palestinian Central Bureau of Statistics data and website,
http://www.pcbs.gov.ps/site/lang_en/1/default.aspx.

المملكة العربية السعودية

مصلحة الإحصاءات العامة والمعلومات، الكتاب الإحصائي السنوي، 2010 وأعداد سابقة.

النشرة الإحصائية الصناعية

المنظمة العربية للتنمية الصناعية والتعدين

السودان

الجهاز المركزي للإحصاء، الكتاب الإحصائي السنوي لعام 2008.

الجمهورية العربية السورية

المكتب المركزي للإحصاء، المجموعة الإحصائية لعام 2010 وأعداد سابقة.

مصرف سوريا المركزي، النشرة الربعية 2008 وأعداد سابقة.

العراق

نتائج الإحصاء الصناعي لعام 2012.

الجهاز المركزي للإحصاء، الموقع الإلكتروني
<http://cosit.gov.iq>

عمان

وزارة الاقتصاد الوطني، الكتاب الإحصائي السنوي، 2016 وأعداد سابقة.

قاعدة بيانات اليونيدو

فلسطين

الجهاز المركزي للإحصاء الفلسطيني، وموقعه الإلكتروني،
<http://www.pcbs.gov.ps/DesktopDefault.aspx?lang=ar>.

Qatar

Ministry of Development Planning and Statistics, *Annual Statistical Abstract*, 2013 and previous issues.

Ministry of Development Planning and Statistics, *the Annual Bulletin of Energy and Manufacturing Statistics*, 2012.

Ministry of Development Planning and Statistics, *Qatar in figures*, 2011.

Kuwait

Central Statistical Bureau, *Annual Statistical Abstract*, 2014 and previous issues.
Central Statistical Bureau, *Annual Survey of Industrial Establishments*, 2014.

Egypt

Central Agency for Public Mobilization and Statistics (CAPMAS), *Statistical Yearbook*.

CAPMAS website, <http://www.capmas.gov.eg/>.

Morocco

Haut-Commissariat Au Plan, <http://www.hcp.ma>.

Lebanon

Ministry of Industry, *The Lebanese Industrial Sector: Facts and Findings* 2007.

Republic of Yemen

Central Statistical Organization, *Statistical Yearbook*, 2014 and previous issues.
Central Statistical Organization, *Industrial Survey*, 2004.

قطر

وزارة التخطيط التنموي والإحصاء، المجموعة الإحصائية السنوية، 2013 وأعداد سابقة.

وزارة التخطيط التنموي والإحصاء، النشرة السنوية لإحصاءات الطاقة والصناعة، 2012.

وزارة التخطيط التنموي والإحصاء، قطر في أرقام، 2011.

الكويت

الإدارة المركزية للإحصاء، المجموعة الإحصائية السنوية، 2014 وأعداد سابقة.
الإدارة المركزية للإحصاء، البحث السنوي للمنشآت الصناعية، 2014.

مصر

الجهاز المركزي للتعبئة العامة والإحصاء، الكتاب الإحصائي السنوي.

الجهاز المركزي للتعبئة العامة والإحصاء، قطاع الإحصاء، <http://www.capmas.gov.eg/>.

المغرب

الموقع الإلكتروني للمندوبية السامية للتخطيط، [http://www.hcp.ma/](http://www.hcp.ma).

لبنان

وزارة الصناعة، القطاع الصناعي في لبنان، 2007.

الجمهورية اليمنية

الجهاز المركزي للإحصاء، كتاب الإحصاء السنوي، 2014 وأعداد سابقة.
الجهاز المركزي للإحصاء، المسح الصناعي، 2004.

